## BARTELSO ELEMENTARY PARENT FACULTY CLUB

Minutes from the PFC's 1st meeting {2022-2023}

August 24, 2022

The meeting was called to order by President Michele Toennies. The opening prayer was said by President Michele Toennies. Minutes from the Special meeting from the March 2022 meeting were reviewed and a motion to approve them was made by Jaime Becker and seconded by Dawn Becker. Michelle Gebke gave a summary of the Treasurer's Report. A motion to approve this report was made by Rachele Maue and seconded by Jaime Becker. Michelle Gebke also completed the parent-teacher count.

### **BUSINESS DISCUSSED**

- The business donation drive was a huge success! Thanks to all who helped coordinate that fundraiser. These sponsorships provided \$27,350 in proceeds to the PFC.
- Field Trip Spend for 2021-2022 school year was \$2,516 out of the \$3,000 approved.
- IXL, Star360, and GoGuardian were all purchased for the 2022-2023 school year through grant funds.
- Ann Deiters will continue to manage the Box Tops for Education program. A
  handout was provided to help everyone understand how the digital process
  works.
- Dana Patton will continue to manage the Prairie Farms milk caps. Prairie Farms will be moving towards an app based collection similar to the Box Tops in the future.
- Andrea Toennies organized the Book Fair this year. The book fair will be held on October 7<sup>th</sup>-9<sup>th</sup> and will include the online buying option too.
- A motion to approve \$3,000 for field trip expense was provided by Dawn Becker and seconded by Rachele Maue.
- Myranda Weber has graciously offered to organize spirit wear for the school again this year. She is currently working with AVH to get this set up. Ordering will be an online platform like it was last year. We profited \$2,032 from the 2022 spirit wear order through Lee's.

- Instead of our normal Fall Fest, a new fundraiser was created. The 5k Super Hero Run & Ride including the raffle. This event included the raffle, a 5k as well as a 1 mile fun run and ride. Additionally, there were food trucks, bounce houses, Touch-A-Truck, and the Bartelso Blaze provided free helmet checks to all kids. Special thanks to all who offered to coordinate this event. It will be held October 22, 2022 at the Bartelso school
- A motion to approve the Parent Teacher Conference Meal in the amount of \$200 was provided by Jessie Winkeler and seconded by Nicole Mueller.
- A motion to approve teacher stipends in the amount of \$3,250 was provided by Tanya Loepker and seconded Kim Luitjohan.
- A motion to approve \$750 for end of season parties (\$50/team: Girls 5/6<sup>th</sup>
   Basketball, Girls 7/8<sup>th</sup> Basketball, Boys 5/6<sup>th</sup> Basketball, Boys 7/8<sup>th</sup> Basketball,
   Golf, Cheerleading, Bowling, 5/6<sup>th</sup> Volleyball, 7/8<sup>th</sup> Volleyball, Scholar Bowl, Math
   Team, Safety Patrol, Band, Chorus, Spring Musical, Chess Club) was provided
   by Jessie Winkeler and seconded Jamie Henken.
- Jessie Winkeler graciously offered to organize the Bobo's Pizza Fundraiser this year. The plan is to do this in early 2023.
- A motion to approve \$300 for the World Book Encyclopedia Subscription renewal was provided by Tanya Loepker and seconded by Ashlie Winkeler.
- There was a request for a new concessions manager. This will continue to be managed by Tom Siegler and Michele Toennies until a replacement can be found.
- There is a plan for two fall school assemblies. In October, Dreamer, the hot air balloon will be visiting our school. In November, there is a plan for a science assembly.
- Tom Siegler presented the request for a new digital marquee in front of our school. The consensus was to move forward with quotes and obtain approval in November.
- Jamie Williams presented the request for new soccer goals. The consensus was to move forward with quotes and obtain approval in November.

New basketball uniforms were also brought up during the meeting. The request is to revisit this come the November meeting.

PARENT/TEACHER COUNT
8th grade won the parent/teacher count.

# PARENT ATTENDANCE PRIZE WINNER

Michele Toennies won the 10-day lunch ticket.

# FACULTY REPORT

The faculty report included the following:

- School pictures will be August 30th.
- Math Curriculum quotes will be presented in Spring 2023.

# **ADJOURNMENT**

A motion was made by Jaime Becker and seconded by Tiffany Schlautman to adjourn the meeting.